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Development Planning Department April 13, 2015
City of Vaughan File 4750

2141 Major Mackenzie Drive
Vaughan, Ontario L8A 1T1

Attn: Mr. Jeffrey Abrams, Clerk

Dear Sir,

RE: Committee of the Whole
Item 1
Natural Heritage Nefwork Inventory and Improvements, Study Completion
City of Vaughan

Weston Consulting is the planner for the owners of 8000 Bathurst Street in the City of Vaughan.
Official Plan Amendment (OP.13.013) and Zoning Bylaw Amendment (Z.13.036) applications have
been submitted to the City of Vaughan and are currently under consideration by the municipality.
The development applications anticipate the full build-out of the site excluding the natural valley
lands, and associated buffer, at the north-east portion of the site.

We have had the opportunity to review the April 14, 2015 staff report, entitled “Natural Heritage
Network Inventory and Improvements Study Completion and Recommendations Amendment fo
the Vaughan Official Plan 2010, including related attachments. We understand that the
recommended amendments to Chapter 3 and Schedule 2 “Natural Heritage Network” to the
Vaughan Offictal Plan Volume 1 (VOP 2010), are being considered by the Committee of the Whole
on April 14, 2015.

Previous comments on the Nafural Herifage Network Study were submitted to City staff on June
10, 2014. These comments included an assessment by a certified arborist that the wooded area
on the subject property should be properly classified as a ‘Plantation’ and not a natural area.
Based on our review of the staff report, and related attachments, our concerns have not been
addressed. We have enclosed our previous submission to City Staff, setting out our concern
regarding the proposed woodland depicted on Schedule 2B. These concerns remain.

We request formal notice of the decision on this matter by the Committee of the Whole and Coungil.
Please contact Courtney Heron-Monk (ext. 401) or the undersigned if you have any questions.

Vaughan Office 201 Millway Avenue, Suite 19, Vaughan, Ontario L4AK 5K8 T.905.738.8080  Qakville Office 1660 North Service Road E.,
Suite 114, Qakville, Ontaric LBH 7G3 T, 905.844.8749 Toronto Office 127 Berkeley Street, Toronto, Ontario MSA 2X1 T, 416.640.9917
westonconsulting.com 1-800-363-3558 F, 905,738.6639



Yours truly,
Weston Consulting

Kurt Franklin MAES, MCIP, RPP
Vice President

Cec Mayor and Members of Council
Tony lacobelli, City of Vaughan
Shafig Punjani, ISIJ
Kim Beckman, Davies Howe

Vaughan Office 201 Millway Avenue, Suite 19, Vaughan, Ontario LK 5K8 T. 905.738.8080  Oakville Office 1660 North Service Road £,
Suite 114, Oakville, Ontario LM 7G3 T.905.844.8749 Toronta Office 127 Berkeley Street, Toronto, Ontario M5A 2X1 T. 416.640.9917
westonconsulting.com 1-800-363-3558 F, 905.738.6639
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Development Planning Department June 10, 2014
City of Vaughan File 4750
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive

Vaughan, Ontario L6A 1T1

Attn: Mr. Tony laccbelli, Sr, Environmental Planner

Dear Sir,

RE: Phase 2-4 Natural Heritage Network Study
9000 Bathurst Street
City of Vaughan

Weston Consulting is the planner for the owners of 9000 Bathurst Street in the City of Vaughan.
Official Plan Amendment (OP.13.013) and Zoning Bylaw Amendment (Z.13.036) applications have
been submitted to the City of Vaughan and are currently under consideration by the municipality.
The development applications anticipate the full build-out of the site excluding the natural valley
lands, and associated buffer, at the north-east portion of the site.

We have reviewed the Phase 2-4 Natural Heritage Network Study City of Vaughan, dated May
2014, and the associated mapping. Schedule 2B-Woodiands incorrectly identifies a woodfand
area on the subject property outside of the valley lands (see attached). We request that this
designation be removed from the NHN mapping as the area is not a woodland area.

Materials submitted with the development applications state that the incorrectly identified
woodland area is actually a plantation. Attached please find a letter prepared by Ontario Tree
Experts summarizing their evaluation of the area and their determination that the area is a
plantation. The 2010 Official Plan definition of Woodland specifically excludes "a plantation
established for the purpose of producing Christmas frees or nursery stock.”

Based on this evidence, we request that the incorrectly identified wooadfand area on the subject
property be removed from all future mapping. If you have any questions, please contact the
undersigned and we will be glad to assist. Thank you for the opportunity to provide our comments.

Vaughan Office 201 Millway Avenue, Suite 19, Vaughan, Ontario LAK 5KB T, 905.738.8080  Oakville Office 1660 North Service Road E.,
Suite 114, Oakville, Ontarto L6H 7G3 T. 905.844.8749 Toronto Office 127 Berkeley Street, Toronto, Ontarlo M5A 2X1 T. 416.640.9917
westonconsulting.com 1-B00-363-3558 F. 905,738.6629



Yours truly,
Weston Consulting

Kurt Franklin MAES, MCIP, RPP
Vice President

Cc Shafiq Punjani, ISIJ
Jody Steiger, OnTree

Vaughan Office 201 Millway Avenue, Suite 19, Vaughan, Ontaric LAK5K8 T.905.738.8080  Oakville Office 1660 North Service Road E.,
Sulte 134, Cakville, Ontarlo LBH 7G3 T, 905.844.8749 Toronto Office 127 Serkeley Street, Toronte, Ontarlo M5A 2X1 T, 416.640.9917
westonconsulting.com 1-800-363-3558 F. 905,738.6639
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Ontario Tree Experts
22 Passmore Avenue
Toranto, ON M1V 4T1
Tel: 416.412.2100
Fax: 416.412.2101

antree.ca

June 9, 2014

RE: Plantation at 9000 Bathurst Street

The purpose of this report is to outline general features of a treed area in order to
identify it as a plantation. The treed area is located in the south west portion of the lot at
9000 Bathurst Street. A recent study prepared for the City of Vaughan by North-South
Environmental Inc. (“Natural Heritage Network”) has tentatively identified the area as a
woodland.

The treed area was identified in the study as a woodland based solely on aerial
photographs. While the area is treed, and does meet the study’s size criteria of needing
to be a minimum .50 hectares, a closer examination reveals that the area is man made,
most likely originally as a tree farm.

The trees are planted on a ridge and furrow field, in straight rows with scattered
groupings of different species. The east and larger portion consists of evergreen
species, dominated by white spruce with scattered groupings of red and Scots pines.
The smaller west portion consists of deciduous trees with rows of silver maple and
Carolina poplar. Over the years, various other species have established on the
perimeters, including aspen, buckthorn and green ash.

In size, the plantation is approximately 87 meters from south to north, and 133 meters
from east to west. | have estimated that there are approximately 59 rows of planted
trees. The evergreen trees are spaced approximately 1.5 meters apart, while the
deciduous trees are spaced approximately two meters apart. The average DBH of the
trees is 15 to 25 cm., indicating an age of less than 30 years.

Itis apparent that the treed area at 9000 Bathurst Street did not arise naturally and is not
part of the original woodland cover in the City of Vaughan. Species groupings and
spacing suggest planting for the purpose of consumer production, possibly as a tree
farm. Therefore, the area should be identified as a plantation and not as woodlands and
should be removed from the mapping in Schedule 2B of the “Natural Heritage Network”
study.

Sincerely,

Jody Steiger
ISA Certified Arborist #0ON-0338




